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Begin forwarded message:

From: Scott Fowler <sfowler@valdostacity.com>
Date: May 1, 2020 at 11:34:47 AM EDT

To: Ashlyn Johnson <abecton@valdostacity.com>, Darryl Muse <dmuse@valdostacity.com>, David Frost <dfrost@valdostacity.com>

Subject: Updated fecal information 5/1/2020

DATE NVR HWY 133

Fecal E-Coli Fecal E-Coli

2/17/2020 310/100 ml 200/100 mL 430/100 mL 225/100 mL

2/19/2020 120/100 mL 100/100 mL 150/100 mL 130/100 mL

2/21/2020 215/100 ml 60/100 ml 230/100 ml 295/100 ml

2/24/2020 90/100 mL 100/100 mL 110/100 mL 140/100 mL

2/26/2020  790/100 mL 335/100 mL 280/100 mL 220/100 mL

2/28/2020  450/100 mL 190/100 mL 215/100 mL 100/100 mL

3/2/2020 160/100 mL 145/100 mL 110/100 mL 110/100 mL

3/4/2020 105/100 mL 80/100 mL 640/100 mL 270/100 mL

3/6/2020 585/100 mL 340/100 mL 560/100 mL 305/100 mL

3/9/2020 230/100 mL 225/100 mL 290/100 mL 100/100 mL

3/11/2020 95/100 mL 50/100 mL 80/100 mL 30/100 mL
3/13/2020 90/100 mL 10/100 mL 60/100 mL 60/100 mL
3/16/2020 50/100 mL 70/100 mL 100/100 mL 40/100 mL
3/18/2020 90/100 ml 40/100 ml 455/100 mL 180/100 MI
3/20/2020 30/100 mL 80/100 mL 120/100 mL 75/100 mL

3/23/2020 180/100 mL 150/100 mL 80/100 mL 90/100 mL

3/25/2020 30/100 mL 75/100 mL 255/100 mL 110/100 mL

3/27/2020

3/30/2020

4/1/2020 335/100 mL 270/100 mL ~ 2,400/100 mL ~ 835/100 mL

4/3/2020

HWY 84
Fecal E-Coli
345/100 mL 90/100 mL
80/100 mL 60/100 mL
130/100 ml 85/100 ml
60/100 mL 50/100 mL
180/100 mL 250/100 mL
195/100 mL 120/100 mL
195/100 mL 120/100 mL
370/100 mL 160/100 mL
465/100 mL 155/100 mL
90/100 mL 75/100 mL
90/100 mL 70/100 mL
65/100 mL 50/100 mL
60/100 mL 10/100 mL
135/100 mL 60/100 mL
20/100 mL 50/100 mL
50/100 mL 40/100 mL
55/100 mL 50/100 mL

3,900/100 mL

1,505/100 mL

Wwals Watershed Coalition <wwalswatershed@gmail.com>

Okapilco Creek

Fecal

280/100 ml

180/100 ml

180/100 ml

110/100 ml

800/100 ml

320/100 ml

270/100 ml

1,200/100 ml

920/100 ml

240/100 ml

90/100 ml

90/100 ml

350/100 ml

290/100 m |

210/100 ml

260/100 ml

180/100 ml

150/100 ml

170/100 ml

2,700/100 ml

620/100 ml

E-Coli

170/100 ml

190/100 ml

200/100 ml

100/100 mi

680/100 ml

250/100 ml

190/100 ml

910/100 ml

890/100 ml

140/100 ml

50/100 ml

70/100 ml

470/100 ml

320/100 ml

160/100 ml

300/100 ml

170/100 ml

110/100 ml

120/100 ml

1,600/100 ml

600/100 ml

Knights Ferry

Fecal

35,000/100 ml

360/100 ml

140/100 mi

75/100 ml

740/100 ml

590/100 ml

360/100 ml

90/100 ml

23,000/100 ml

580/100 ml

90/100 ml

110/100 ml

60/100 ml

1,500/100 ml

90/100 ml

170/100 mi

80/100 ml

60/100 ml

80/100 ml

350/100 ml

490/100 ml

E-Coli

26,000/ml

91/100 ml

91/100 ml

36/100 ml

560/100 ml

560/100 ml

230/100 ml

90/100 ml

25,000/100 m

750/100 ml

140/100 ml

130/100 ml

40/100 ml

2,100/100 ml

60/100 ml

120/100 mli

70/100 ml

70/100 ml

70/100 ml

260/100 ml

350/100 ml
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4/6/2020
4/8/2020 110/100 mL 80/100 mL 225/100 mL 105/100 mL
4/10/2020
4/13/2020
4/15/2020  1,660/100 mL ~ 520/100 mL ~ 1,660/100 mL ~ 540/100 mL
4/17/2020
4/20/2020
4/22/2020  205/100 mL 50/100 mL 210/100 mL 110/100 mL
4/24/2020
4/27/2020

4/29/2020 95/100 mL 60/100 mL 70/100 mL 70/100 mL

Scott Fowler
Environmental Manager

City Of Valdosta

1016 Myrtle Street

Valdosta, Ga. 31603

Office: 229-259-3592

Fax: 229-241-8285
sfowler@valdostacity.com

www.valdostacity.com
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0/100 mL

440/100 mL

135/100 mL

40/100 mL

55/100 mL

170/100 mL

100/100 mL

60/100 mL

120/100 ml

200/100 ml

80/100 ml

1,500/100 ml

460/100 ml

960/100 ml

1,100/100 mi

160/100 ml

7,500/100 ml

380/100 ml

100/100 ml

90/100 ml

90/100 ml

1,300/100 ml

660/100 ml

1,000/100 ml

600/100 ml

200/100 ml

6,000/100 ml

380/100 ml

130/100 mi

70/100 ml

50/100 ml

600/100 ml

1,100/100 ml

360/100 ml

750/100 ml

200/100 ml

18,000/100 ml

360/100 ml

90/100 ml

20/100 ml

50/100 ml

250/100 ml

900/100 ml

360/100 ml

550/100 ml

180/100 ml

15,000/100 m

340/100 ml
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